

# Minutes of Strathbungo Society Annual General Meeting held on 7th November 2023

**Present**: Paola Rezzilli, Andrew Downie, Louise Brimelow, Imelda Devlin, Kevin Kane, Steven Good, Jane Carolan, Chris Adams, Rhiannon Spear, Nick Kempe, Tom Stark, Mairi Watson, Douglas Anderson, Mary Boyle, Yasmin Faiz, Liz Philip, Mara Roelofse, Emily Todd, David Black, Kem Gammie, Duncan Gammie, Niall Walker, Linda Campsie, Viv Hynes, Sandi West, Andy West, Hannah Wells, Claudia McDermott, Paul Lynch, Paul Cross, Ann Downie, Eddie Barnes, Margaret Laurie, Anthony Walsh, William Borland.

**Observers**: Cllr Norman Macleod, Iain Morrison (speaker), Maggie Kimins, Lucy Gillie (South Seeds), Eric Gardner (South Seeds)

#### 1. Welcome

Paola Rezzilli welcomed everyone and explained that, in the absence of any nomination for the post of Chairperson at the last AGM, she had volunteered and the Committee agreed she take on the post.

## 2. Apologies

Cllr Zen Ghani, Cllr Jon Molyneux

## 3. Minutes of AGM held 8th November 2022

Daniel Thomas and Mara Roelofse were added to the list of those attending. The amended minutes were then approved.

## 4. Annual report and accounts

Paola Rezzilli presented the annual report.

Steve Good, Treasurer, explained that the annual accounts were prepared on a receipts and payments basis, i.e reflect the actual transactions that took place in the financial year 2022-23. If one excludes the ring-fenced grant funded income and expenditure, we made a small deficit of £368. Steve explained that in terms of running costs the locally residents who support the Society by becoming a Friend are crucial and asked people to consider signing up for this.

The annual report was unanimously approved

#### 5. Election of Office Bearers

Chair – Paola Rezzilli, proposed by Steven Good, seconded Kevin Kane

Secretary - Rhiannon Spear, proposed by Paola Rezzilli, seconded Imelda Devlin Vice-chair – Duncan Gammie proposed by Rhiannon Spear, seconded Niall Walker Treasurer – Steven Good proposed by Paula Rezzilli, seconded Kevin Kane

All four office bearers were elected unopposed.

#### 5. Election of Committee members

The following were elected to the Committee: Kevin Kane, Eddie Barnes, Andrew Downie, Imelda Devlin, Kem Gammie, Niall Walker, Nick Kempe, Tom Stark, Jane Carolan

Cllr MacLeod indicated that his colleague, Cllr Zen Ghani, a local resident wished to stand. Concerns were expressed about potential conflicts of interest with the council being a funder and how this might be perceived. It was also explained that all Committee meetings were open and anyone could attend and participate in discussions whether elected or not so Cllr Ghani could contribute without being formally elected. It was agreed Paola Rezzilli would talk to Cllr Ghani.

# 6. Queen's Park consultation

Iain Morrison spoke on the history of Queen's Park and the recent public consultation which received 1040 initial responses, the highest ever recorded for such a consultation anywhere in the UK. The presentation was filmed by Chris Adams – a first for a Society AGM – and will be made available to the wider public through the Bungoblog and social media.

A wide-ranging discussion followed in which a number of points were raised including concerns about the potential commercialisation of the park, the use of the boathouse by the pond, the decline of the glasshouse, which had been a valued resource for children, plans for the playpark.

## **7. AOB**

Viv Hynes raised the problem of street litter, which appears to be getting worse, partly as a result of cutbacks. Paola Rezzilli replied this was an ongoing issue about which the Society is in regular contact with the Council.

Cllr Norman Macleod introduced himself, invited residents to raise issues with himself or the other three councillors and suggested it might be helpful to the Strathbungo Society if we established stronger links with the Shawlands and Strathbungo Community Council who have a statutory role in respect of planning matters, for example.

Paola Rezzilli asked if anyone present was interested in editing and laying out the newsletter to contact her. She announced the next AGM would be in November 2024 and thanked everyone for attending.